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Maass, Randall S

From: Maass, Randall S

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2002 4:17 PM
To: Soeliner, Jeffrey K

Subject: Reedsburg Cleaners

Hi Jeff,

| contacted Vierbicher's Madison office regarding Reedsburg Cleaners and they referred me to Joe Dorava of
Vierbicher at their Reedsburg office. | spoke to Joe today and he is willing to take care of some of the deficiencies
in the reimbursement application and will attempt of answer any questions or requests that you have regarding the
site or the application. Joe stated that he has been recommending to Wayne Butz that Butz contract with a new
consuiting firm. Joe seemed to say that he has recommended two other consulting firms and that they have been
in contact with Wayne Butz, but not much progress has been made. | agreed to mail Joe a list of the items that
need to be submitted to complete the reimbursement request, and a copy of the Qualified Denial of Cost
Separation Methodology from David Swimm.

Joe's contact info is:

Joe Dorava
Vierbicher Associates
400 Viking Drive
Reedsburg, WI 53959
608-524-6468

Randy

Wy/‘klt/l/\
sent Tow Qﬂ/‘o7we/5/ VA

//_
/
/ - )’ ) ¥
/07@/' /e/s.‘c./ 0740/*1

t - 2!
ym,ss:/\,j (\Lc/yms T/ /ﬁo’vjc/ 2 o»[ Fa»n 4 Y

7 /</L‘I£D/'/M/csﬂ %c, ﬂ\b% Ole 09[ {Ac C4:>J'{{> (o 65 ﬂ,o/ //O/)E/f‘/
sclblivided btieen PECFA wud UERF ’

Page 1



I T

5 Lo dvras =S e S
/ 77 1}

| 7F L F 77 770
A AR N i e B Vi A A
S A I R A A i
T I FIE L TR Sy T e ayf ety
T g ] e oy a7y P T AL
IR I P Y e
PG F T T L g g ) T L
S T T T O [ T L
T Tt ;jgf"’;" S Y e T
20-4/~/] TH FT5TIP °f‘) 7aAaais iV IERD B AV SV
M A T e A B T e B A b e R e
NIl T S BT A S S
SRR ey e fafwgﬁ' 55y 7 <y osM~»->_.’7 v Z"’ﬂ {’?77,’“7\?)‘7
R L il i e  E I S A A
;/wﬂzf T Sus S e Foeeee 4y%\/0 3 55 /~¢7v jny 7 T

—f

FAT g ifﬂ",f.,EWN 1OVINOD - Smw/j gmjymay INVN LIS

—31vQ
z O~pp -2/
IDVINOD 3INOHJ




D3-52-002Fol-

PHONE CONTACT

DATE

SITE NAME Iéf/bﬂéﬁ !Ws =y CONTACT NAME Tt So J’u’/ 5 VER /

(’

Je)fv[ é\,@_g &y /‘e:méw(bmwu/ /tefswz/}/ vﬁmm V,aé u/\w
e Oct ? (7). He wonk me do coalacte ¥ - wilf
s’w&/ S 74»&&17‘ Asleod py A )chs on /aé Ma., g sis
cosls awd PECFA vs PER/ breakdown of costs.
TS will e,ue/mlzc»a/// 5o Yo JCot t  cross <..4oc,zé a/adfmr
- L//C— S e %pr s M doclle billin, - S6% ﬁMaJ-///“/ Lo
dowdle billing ' ]

- EM-C/H ﬁkass’
. 7




D3-57- 00230/ -

PHONE CONTACT

DATE fo-28-02

SITE NAME fe Lry Leaners CONTACT NAME Tt Soellnes Bl Cd ot
reimdursepent

Jvﬁ wwﬁajm MA/»UW/ / ””” e 04/ Zw 7 Zoo, /9/4?4 L Jcety

on hich Tobl vac e ! TM”” T TR 7 he ad

heoed from Do gefe T W Tt abocd He [bllood

ot the R will huve fo ol o newr consetlons wides Vieobicde,

/Lffq a /‘ﬁ?f/a’é’f//"\%/ )Zo» 7;«// j;/rxffz//(, T AA?Z know [f ﬂc,

CRAP e bees bid o ned 3 bl We oiieassed whthes o o

Aev conseltent will Jowe to wse He cpprovd RAT - reithes

1[ t cu/t»‘n

C@f(lo C/KW& QA/{,(M &M/ ?Zo Mos ﬂ'f/’t’ Lc, loos - (,u(// /‘cﬁb«-—w‘u

I/U\Lw

‘ﬂsl”uef L! f/aguf ﬁdcf ibo/ Sec-m ‘/f@/ / s // ou[/co/ /ge—co/slwc,

C/i—és/mu&;.

TN okerr l pe o NE 165 2) resecdin, consillont services,
for DM Cesoner s'/}lc/ty .

Need fo haoe o conference coll with Tt aund Lolin Schorif
fo cbisiaie site

T'p j t/\,cbﬁ $L; [/O,L/tg,c// K?ﬂ QJ@L\_V[ ﬂ/L.o(,/((,\}g 0(::"1;.:)4;,/'/ U—’/‘%
/M%t-té'blltv;\/ C/VVLTﬂ/\.ﬁvfl‘?—c-— ‘M«J[ AC /‘5 544//0‘%7[/7 6//?/!/9 A/

ST reimbericmentd Gom DELL. (T dont Yind Hod a cloi
ALJ é&cm Sw-///nf/?zw//z

/ebwé; H AGSS




D3-87- 00230
02,{7—00/é32
PHONE CONTACT

DATE [o-2-02

/Lﬂz/u[s éw? Ceosnons

Toe:// 7&'—»—1’\5‘}’ e . U/e,/ ![@Ae_,;/

SITE NAME CONTACT NAME

7_;9:.’// t"h/:orM Mo W J\,e. w[// ée/ /wh'nq Ofw;fc‘-éu /n vzwa

; gc\.lyw /}/'M7 Amencen; #‘n{ f /M!L
WL—«//Ci “{7; ‘L;.,ée/ 4 ’,‘o! CLBL BA’A . /{C' bn// 6& )’wu/é./\,( MMe o
é/‘c/av/éo&w/z o[ ﬁECFA vy ﬂEleF w:/s ﬂ/«traf )Zo /aa.wl«;, (//\C//éfcalg,r"
V[Z/r‘Lt'c'/Au a&v,s /Lo// AMb Mvi@ac:ﬁéu.&dv/t“[l‘t/ )Zp @Géé. %Wée— S
/Qufclw; Cleomers 4"'1‘/"'\4"% /4_»/ Lfr; a /'C/Aﬂ/dl,émw,/ 74)./ 72»./
();v[ %/mé" ft{-«// /'/ L /‘(/(0/7 Ma«/ Ua/:,iu, gt—/%a Lut"// A‘u'"c- 74‘ ’4"\‘/&

ew Loy Sa—//'%/

- /gc/ch«, M%ss




O3-§7-00280/.
SR - p2-57-08/(6382

PHONE CONTACT

DATE ?" L3-02
SITE NAME fcmés LO«;"; é/e»é/m¢//{ CONTACT NAME ﬁe// TM 5 S et . u,‘é4 !l~</AM

Joed colled me to aib gucitione sbock o Phose 2 bsechore
et e boribly Lisiossid Pockilin, Clovnens Thove ks buvn L4
X Gy presiess /"c&m//(;,. Uad;,m, Lotz is in ws Au//‘/“? fo A Ho ’
/‘www/'k/v‘au ﬂumn [7[ ¥ tu/ /‘c;c/k;mm‘,gb,p HKc ,“A'[cu/v}q

will wof 4, /u‘ﬂme A%/AL ol e tbcy. Vill hoove o it
v bl irm weatbor nort gear, HEE con éc ,'ALLL,/U? Lecsay
bl weilae bud i e el ek i uiiisile
Toed seems do have bees biced b do smme investrsition of Dicue
ﬁbf 2 :(ﬂ)/ta-nof fz)éo o ﬁw#om éw/ ﬂw/z /s 514//»445;«%
respensihi), w[c} cud zza,//mu} oo the ,4u«/s¢4)a//éza

- ch_éc}, M’c‘\c\,ss




£3-§7-002501.
o ) I, . | _ OZ’S’?,;OO /é?z

PHONE CONTACT

_ | patE L~ 3-02
SITE I‘U—\MI‘I(&L'VQ{L["”L;S C/QMM{ CONTACT NAME JGW{ J‘ﬂvf’ts'S&/l'l+ Vfu 4/L/L¢4»

T Ll Tocl Hot T o contoitid Ttf Soellnes o
Cortrol Offce abset Moo $illing process. TA) bll et/
the bilding process is Hhe shonderd 3 bols TAE heded {1/
the OVR_will ecelucd He §ide ocly f Hhe [owesd il .
ik Lhosen This Dok ol oswer Toel's suestion elod He
process 5o T peferred bim 4o THL

- KMi\? Mg,cvfs




O03-57~0Go250/
02-857- 0o /(g2
gow/iéwj C/cam ery

Maass, Randall S

From: Joel Janssen[SMTP:jjan@vierbicher.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2002 9:14 AM

To: Maass, Randall S

Subject: ITRC Quarterly Update & Butz Cleaners

Just wondering if you have been in touch with the ITRC regarding the
Middleton gun range.

They have a Small Arms Firing Range Team that is in the process of putting
together a guidance document.

Maybedthey could provide some assistance for you on possible remediation
methods.

| sent Wayne Butz a note regarding your June 5th letter. | haven't heard
back from him yet.

He still needs to get me copies of his cancelled checks before his DERF
claim can be submitted. .

How should Wayne proceed with obtaining three consultant proposals for the
remediation?

Could you assist him in any way?

Joel Janssen
Vierbicher Associates
jlan@vierbicher.com
(608) 233-5800

> - Original Message-----

> From: Interstate Technology & Regulatory Council [SMTP:ITRCWeb@wpi.org]
> Sent. Monday, June 24, 2002 10:29 AM

>To: Joel Janssen

> Subject: June 2002 ITRC Quarterly Update Now On-line

>

> The June 2002 issue of ITRC's Quarterly Update is now available as a PDF
> on ITRC's Web site ( www.itrcweb.org <httg://www.itrcweb.org>) under

> "Quarterly Updates." This issue contains news about the Fall Meeting
> in November and six projects that state points of contact (POCs) have

> proposed for inclusion in the next ITRC Five-Year Program Plan. Also look

> for updates on training, teams, and the state concurrence process.

>

> To be removed from this mailing list contact Eileen O'Toole [540-557-6007;

> Eileen_OToole@wpi.org <mailto:Eileen_OToole@wpi.org>] or reply to this

> message with your request.
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Maass, Randall S

From: Joel Janssen[SMTP:jjan@vierbicher.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 2:30 PM

To: Maass, Randall S

Subject: FW: WI HRC application in 2001

Randy,

Here is the info. we discussed.

Joel Janssen
Vierbicher Associates
jjlan@yvierbicher.com
(608) 233-5800

> e Original Message-----

> From: Scott Mullin [SMTP:scottm@regenesis.com]
> Sent. Wednesday, May 08, 2002 1:26 PM

>To: Joel Janssen

> Subject: WI HRC application in 2001

>

> Joel,

>

> Here is a list of the HRC applications in Wisconsin during 2001.
>

> RSV Engineering - Site in Brookfield.
>
> RSV Engineering - Site in Milwaukee.
>

> ProSource Technologies - WDNR Project Manager is Dave Kafera from the
> Spooner office in the Northern Region
>

> Giles Engineering - Site in Milwaukee.

>

> Gannett Fleming - WDNR Project Manager is Bill Schultz from the
> Rhinelander office in the Northern Region. have data

> Call me with any other questions and please keep me updated.

> Thanks,

>

> Scott

>

> Scott Mullin

> Great Lakes District Manager

> REGENESIS

> phone: (630) 753-0836

> fax: (630) 753-0837

> e-mail: scottm@regenesis.com

> corporate website: www.regenesis.com <http://www.regenesis.com>
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Lester, Lawrence J

- <
From: Gauberti, Leslie C 26 7-0417
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2000 7:54 AM
To: Lester, Lawrence J
Cc: Schmidt, Robin R
Subject: Reedsburg Cleaners

Hi Larry, sorry | missed your return call. | thought I'd summarize my conversation with Joel Jantzen (?) from
Vierbicher Associates about the Reedsburg Cleaners (Wayne Butz) site in an e-mail for you.

Joel explained that Wayne Butz had come to their firm to talk about them taking over the investigation/remediation
of his site. Apparently Butz is unhappy with Key Engineering who he contracted with prior to 2/1/2000, the rules
effective date, for investigation work (lack of communication from Keys seems to be his biggest gripe). | guess to
date some wells have been installed. But it sounds like everything is on hold right now.

The central question Joel had was if Butz wants to change consultants would he have to go through the bidding
requirements of the administrative rule or could he just contract with Vierbicher given the fact that an investigation
was already started.

Robin and | talked about this and agreed that the project manager knowing the details should make the call as to
whether a particular situation warrants waiving the bidding requirements.

Our rules have a provision that a rule can be waived if it is not statutorily specified and if there is good cause, etc.
| told Joel that Butz should contact you to discuss his situation and his proposal to change consultants and
request the variance. At that time you can decide whether his proposal is reasonable and whether there is good
cause not to make him rebid the work. If you do decide to waive the bidding requirement please document it for
the file and cc me so come reimbursement time we are reminded of why they didn't bid the work.

As always, if you have questions or concerns about their situation in relation to DERP rules after they contact you,
feel free to contact me or Robin. Good luck!
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